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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The stone farmhouse, variously known as the Gilman Paul house, Land of Promise and
now the headquarters for the Steppingstone Museum, is a telescope house consisting
of three connecting sections, two of stone and one frame. The house commands a
splendid view of the Susquehanna River as well as an agrarian complex which includes
a corn crib, two barns, a smoke house, and a tenant house.

The stone sections are executed in uncoursed rubble fieldstone and quoined at each
corner with contrasting granite. The south and principal entrance facade of the

main block is characterized by a central doorway flanked by two identical windows.

The six-panel door is also flanked by full length, louvered shutters painted white

as is all the woodwork and trim and secured to the stone wall by wrought iron latches.
A flight of four granite slab steps approaches the door which rests on a large granite
sill and possesses a simple surround consisting of two horizontal panels pegged to a
plain lintel and these three members terminating in a thick (%") bead on the inside
edge; the flat fasciaed frame is recessed behind that and the jambs here are plain
and about one foot wide (to accommodate the thickness of the wall). Each of the
windows is protected by a pair of three panel shutters, with raised molded panels on
the inside face which meets the window and incised panels on the exterior face.
Original iron latches occur midway down the shutter, between the top two and larger
bottom panel. Window surrounds for the 6/9, double hung sash are pegged and can

be described as follows: plain timber verticals are pegged to a plain lintel; the
inner edge is characterized by a thick bead which is separated from the rails by

a flat recessed molding; a timber sill completes the composition, the upper edge

of which projects a couple of inches.

The west gable end is articulated by two six-light windows with molded timber
surrounds, and a rakeboard terminating in the cornice returns described elsewhere
in the building. At the southwest corner is a projecting gable roofed entrance
to the crawlspace below.

The entire composition is crowned by a projecting boxed cornice which separates two
sets of moldings: Jjust under the line of the eaves (reading from topmost down)

is the first set of moldings--fillet, cyma recta, fillet, smaller cyma recta, fillet;
then the boxed cornice, underneath which is a strip of moldings applied to the plain
fasciaed frieze but stopping about 3 £t short of each corner; these consist of a
fascia, cyma recta, fillet, cyma recta, fillet. The fascia itself terminates in

a thick bead.

Two brick chimneys which appear to have been reworked in recent years rise from

the slate roof a few inches short of the gable ends of the principal blocks and
feature corbelled caps. Below the southeast window in the south facade at the

level of the crawlspace is a vent opening with four horizontal louvers and a surround
with vertical members pegged into the lintel at the corners.

The south facade of the adjoining stone section is similarly characterized by a six-
panel central door on a granite sill and approached by two granite steps, flanked by
two windows. The door surround is identical to the door surround of the principal
section as described above except that the jambs are incised with large rectangles
as is the soffit of the lintel. There are no shutters on this door through the
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The following information is quoted from material collected by Paul Penrod in 1976
and from the National Register nomination form for the Susquehanna Historic District
(written Nov. 1976-Jan. 1977). The attached title search was also executed by

Paul Penrod in 1976. ’

The tract called the Land of Promise dates from before 1690 when it was patented
by Colonel Thomas Taylor. It passed into the hands of the Perkins family and
those of the Giles in the 1730s. Jacob Giles, Sr. was one of the first commercial
developers in Harford County, having interests in various grist mills and iron
forges such as the Bush River Iron Works.

The Giles family played an influential role in the development of the Deer Creek -
Darlington area. Jacob Giles, Jr., was responsible for the construction of a

large grain and pig iron warehouse above the mouth of Herring Run on land owned

by his son Nathaniel. Nathaniel (d. 1775) outlived by his father, owned and
operated the original Rock Run Mill and in 1770 purchased the Perkins' Herring

Run Mill thus eliminating local competition. Nathaniel was among the signers of

the 1774 Bush resolution, a local pledge of support to the Boston rebels.- His
descendants constructed the old farmstead /of two stone sections, frame section dates
post 193Q7 here in the latter part of the 18th century.

The 1783 Tax List lists Jacob Giles as owning 712 acres of "Land of Promise", 200
acres of "Friendship" and 99 acres of "Eightrupp". Nathaniel Giles also possessed
202 acres of "Eighttrupp", a large portion of which was sold to Gerrard and Samuel
Gover at Jacob Giles' death. John Stump purchased another chunk of this tract

for the construction of the present Rock Run Mill. In the 19th century, most of
this land was sold in different pieces to the Hugheses, John Archer and others.

The 1878 Martenet map indicates the owner of this stone house called Land of
Promise to be Major William P. Stephenson.

As noted, Land of Promise and its attendant outbuildings are currently used as
display space for the Steppingstone Museum, an agricultural and domestic museum
focussing on nineteenth century life and industry.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 18

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This tract is located on the Quaker Bottom Road just north of the intersection of

the Webster-Lapidum Road. It is situated north of the curve in the road and is

bordered to the south by the Charles W. Lyle property and by park lands on all of

the other sides.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY | T
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Ellen K. Coxe, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Marvland Historical Trust _Sept, 1979
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21 State Circle 269-2438
CITY OR TOWN ' STATE
Annapolis Marvland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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6/6 double hung windows are equipped with shutters which are detailed like their counter-
parts on the 6/9 sash except these are squatter and the three panels are more nearly
equal sized squares. Also the projecting portion of their timber sills is canted. The
cornice and eaves trim contain the same members as described for the principal block.
However, on this section, the timber lintels of the door and window surrounds abut

the fascia board. The roof also executed in slate adopts the witches' hat configuration,
that is the roof changes pitch along a ridge line about halfway down the slope of the
original gable roof. A gable end stone -and brick chimney with brick corbels protrudes a
few inches from the southeast edge of the roof.

The south facade of the frame section is recessed several (6') feet from the front of
the adjacent stone sections. As a consequence, about a third of the east gable end is -
visible and it contains the following features: a rakeboard conforming to the profile
of the roof and comprised of a canted flat molding atop a fillet and bead. The cornice
returns on the gable end but only a piece of the facing board, not a section of the
entire boxed cornice, turns the corner for a distance of approximately 18". This east
portion of the middle block is articulated by a 6/6, double hung window corresponding to
the other fenestration and detailed accordingly. In the pediment area a small squarish
opening with two louvers and a granite lintel ventilates the attic space.

This front facade of the recent frame section is marked by two of these same 6/6, double
hung windows. Below, at foundation level are two openings for ventilation with pegged
timber surrounds and three louvers each. This section sits on a stone foundation and

is sheathed in beaded weatherboard painted white, with beaded cornerboards as well. The
lintels of the window surrounds again abut the fascia and bead of the frieze.. The boxed
cornice rests upon the same molded strip as described above, but the top moldings are
somewhat simpler than in the western stone section; here the eaves rest in one cyma recta
between two fillets. ’ : ;

The east gable end of the frame section is dominated by the massive exterior brick
chimney which features two sloped set-offs and a corbelled cap # its base, the

chimney occupies nearly half of the wall. Again, this side of the building is sheathed
entirely in beaded weatherboard with beaded cornerboards, and cornice returns and
rakeboard as described on the gable end of the middle stone section. The profile of

the slate shingled roof facing south is that of a gable roof while the roof facing the
river assumes the witches' hat profile and thereby creates an overhang of three feet
which shelters the north facade entrance. This entrance is a six-panel door like those
on the opposite side of the house, but it is only recessed about 3" behind the frame.

The window at the northeast corner is a casement window divided into two 2/2 sections
with pegged timber surround and flanked by a pair of two panel shutters. Door and
window lintels abut the beaded fascia as above. Detailing of the cornice is the same

as the south facade and the boxed cornice and attendant moldings run continuously

across the river facade of the middle stone section. Because of the upward slope of

the ground towards the north, the stone foundation visible on the south facade is not
visible here.
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The river facade of the middle stone section which also continues the witches' hat roof
profile of the frame section is characterized by a three-bay division composed of a
central six-panel door preceded by one granite step to the granite sill flanked by a
three part casement window (divided into 4/4, 6/6, 4/4 sash) to the east and a 6/6,
double hung window to the west protected by the same three panel shutters. The
surrounds on these elements correspond with their counterparts on the south facade.

The facade of the principal block is a similar tripartite composition which duplicates
the south facade: central shuttered doorway flanked by 6/9, double hung and shuttered
windows. Three granite steps lead to a wooden stoop in front of the six-panel door,

and there are two ventilating opeinigs on this facade. The entablature matches that of
the opposite side. The appearance of two gable roofed dormers constitutes the major
variation. These dormers contain a casement window three panes wide by four panes high
secured with three hinges, the frame of which is surrounded by a bead set into simple
timber surrounds. The pediment is undifferentiated, and the sill consists of a projecting
fascia, a cyma recta, fillet and fascia. The moldings of the eaves are a cyma reversa
between two fillets.

The interior spaces of the three sections are interconnecting. The plan of the principal
block contains a large hall/parlor entered from front and rear and dominated by a
projecting fireplace flanked by encased winders at the northwest Corner. The mantel

is characterized by three glyph design on a plain frieze with fluted pilasters. The
remainder of the room is articulated by raised, molded panels above the chairrail and

a wainscot comprised of four horizontal boards laid flush with one another and a
baseboard painted black, below. The window reveals are elaborated by raised molded
panels and the surrounds for windows and doors are architrave-molded.

Towards the southeast corner of this room is a doorway through the partition wall . _
leading into the first of two equal sized chambers, both lit by one window and warmed
by back-to-back corner fireplaces. The window reveals here are also paneled but no
other woodwork survives except for the architraved surrounds and the mantels themselves
which feature simplified interpretation of the main fireplace's decorative motif: three
slightly projecting glyphs in plain frieze, molded surround, no pilasters. The hearths
- throughout are brick. »

A short flight of steps gives access to the middle stone section which is one large
room, now subdivided to accommodate modern rest room facilities. A large possibly
cooking fireplace occupies the east wall surrounded by a (replacement) bolection molding
surmounted by three panels and a molded mantel shelf.

The kitchen contained in the east frame section is entirely modern, this addition
having been constructed post 1930,
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Outbuildings at the Land of Promise now function as exhibit space in the case of the
larger barns and as display pieces of agrarian architecture in the case of the corn
crib and smokehouse. Brief descriptions of each follow:

The gable roofed smokehouse is a squarish frame structure poised on a stone foundation.
It is sheathed in wide plank boards and chamfered battens. It features a handhewn
sill and an entrance door with original strap hinges, but its roof is replacement
slate. ’

The gable roofed carriage house, largely of modern construction, is stone with white-
washed interior walls. Access is through a strap hinged door on the south side of

the structure. A steep staircase on the interior leads to the attic area. The
building also possesses a recent slate roof.

The so-called library, located at the northeast corner of the stone fencing arid facing
the Susquehanna, is a square stone structure, quoined at all four corners. It possesses
a steep hip roof with pendant, executed in slate. An exterior fireplace of stone with
brick corbelling occupies the east facade. For the doorway on the south facade, the
surround is characterized by a fascia terminating in a single beaded’strip. The pair
of windows on the north facade are casement with two-light transoms. On the opposite
wall is a single casement window with two-light transom. The interior is floored in
brick (in a herringbone pattern) and the walls are whitewashed.

The large barn complex, now used as exhibition space for farm machinery, consists

of a frame bank barn on an older stone foundation adjoining a perpendicularly placed
gable roofed barn. Across the drive from this handsome structure is a recently con-
structed cement block and frame shed for the storage of farm machinery.

To the northwest of these barns is a tenant house, built in the 1930s and now a ranger®s
residence,

The corn crib to the southeast of the main house, is a two-story frame structure, typical
of area agrarian granaries with céntral mow flanked by storage bins for corn. It rests

_on stone piers, and is clapboarded except for vertical planked areas for ventilation.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The heusethas a magnificent northwest view of the Susquehanna River valley, reaching
all the way to the Conowingo Dam. The house is divided into three sections, each of
which will be discussed separately. Overall the building is in very good condition,
having been tastefully restored to approximate an earlier appearance. .

Looking northwest, the main portion of the house is on the western end. It is a one

and one-half story structure of coursed stone, with quoined corners. This wing is three
bays by two, with modern 6 X 9 sashes in the first floor windows and in the dormers. The
attic openings, however, are 6 X 6. A single cellar light is located on either side

of the door on the north and the south walls, and these have pegged frames. The door-
ways are in inset frames and are opposite each other, on the north and south sides.
Each of them is fronted with stone steps. The cellar emtrance is on the western wall

of this section, near the southwest corner. The roof is gable flank and is slate
covered, and on the ~~ thwestern side are two gabled dormers. Underneath the eaves

is a box cornice with a frieze. Two original brick chimneys are on the inside ends of
the roof.

The center section is lower taan the western wing as it is only one story. It is of the
same type of construction as the other wing, with the same window and trim configuration.
There are three bays on both the northern and the southern facades, and a pair of
opposite doors also appear, just as the ones in the larger wing. There are no cellar
windows, and but one chimney, a stone flush-end on the eastern end with an unusual
tapered top of brick.

The small kitchen wing on the extreme eastern end is probably a more recent addition.
It is one story and bevelled frame in comstruction, with a low stone cellar. It has
two small windows on both the north and south enbrasures, and an outside-end stone
chimney on the eastern wall.

The lawn and the grounds overlooking the view of the river has been elaborately land-
scaped with shrubbery and patterned brick walks.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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“* STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The oldest part of this house is said to be almost 200 years old, having been built by
Jacob and Nathaniel Giles, The one-and-one-half story style is not that commonplace in
' " this-etes, but what reslly mekes this place uninue is the view it comands of the river.

The tract itself, "Land of Promise", was patented et 2000 scres by Col, Thomag Taylar

in 168. It came into the hends of Jacob Giles, Sr., in 1735,
also owned by Williem Perkins. William Reft 157 acres

although some of it was
of the tract to his son, Reuben,

in 1767 end this was acquired by Nathaniel Giles in 1773. The Giles' were among the

first to develop the Deer Creek-Darlington srea. Jucob Giles,

in the ares in the 1730's,

with Nathan Rigbie and John Hall in the establishment
“iiles was rlgo a cB-owner of the Bush River Iron Wor
commerciel development of the area,
the mouth of Herring Run on lsnd on
in the grist mill and the ironworks at Bush,

Sr., who tock up residence
not only had extensive land holdings but aleo wes involved

of the Cumberland Forge in 1749.
ks, Jacob CGiles, Jr., continued the
building a large grain and pig iron warehouse sbove
ce owned by his son, Nathaniel, He also had interests
Jaccb was also active in politieel and

civic effairs, serving on the Susquehanns Hundred Hevolutionery Committee in 1775, and

also as & Tisu'dnant in Captain Tohn Rodgers' N
hundred, Nathaniel Giles, who died in 1775 and was
cperated the origiamml Rock Kun Mill, &nd in
¥11l to eliminate locel competition,

Bush Resolution,
shows Jacob Giles

fla

I=xing the

O,

5 Miliyie Company from that same

outlived by his father, owned and

1770, purchased the Perkins' Herring Run
Nethaniel wes slso among the 1774 signers of the
& local pledge of support to the Boston rebels, The 1783 Tax List

as owning 712 acres of "Land of Promise!
"and 99 acres of "Eightrupp". Netheniel Giles
of this property was sold to Gerrard and Sam
‘and some was also conveyed to John Stump for

») 200 sores of "Friendship"

possessed 202 acres of "Eightrupp". Much
uel Gover after the death of Jacob Giles,
the construction of the Kock Run Mill,

Nineteenth Century the land was sold in dribbles to the Hughes', John Archer

and others, The 1878 Martenet Map shows the owner of the house &t that time to be a

-"Major William P. Stephenson.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This tract is located on the Qusker Bottom Roasd just north of the intsrsection of
the Webster-Lapidum Road. It is situated north of the curve in the road and is
bordered to the south by the Charles W. Lyle property and by perk lands on &ll of the
other sides,
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The "Schoolroom" HA-576

Actually, it resembles s smokehouse more tham a schcolroom. This reconstructed outbuilding

is across the front lawn, northeest of tre house, alsc facing the river velley, It is a

one-story stone structure, one bay by one, with woodenhintels above the door and window
openings. The windows are &f the casement variety and the door is on the western side.
A brick fire place with a tepered chimney is staticned on the ezstern end of the structure,

The Toolshed HA-577

This small utility shed is just eest of the kitchen, made of boesrd-znd-batten frame on &
low stone foundation. Board-and-hatten doors are loceted on the
walls, The roof is & geble-flank slete one,

P o1

southern end eestern
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7and of Fromise-~ J. Gilman Peul

This proverty became park property zfter the death of J. C. Paul,
Philip Webster cold the trzet to J. Gilmen Fsul in 1954,
klbert Zellman sold the tract to Fhilip Webster in 1954,
In 1953, -lbert Zellmen tought the trect from Kenneth W. Dudeck,

In 1951, “éger L. Sperl sold the trzet, said tc rmezsure 78 acres,
tc Kenneth w. Cudeck.

In 195C, Lere L. King, widow, sold 78 acres to kdger L. Sperl,
In 194G, titchell Cozls sold the 78 acres to Lore L. King,
In 1941, Cerrie V. Mitchell sold the 78 acres to Mitchell Cozle.

At this point, the origin of the property splits:

l,ilizebeth Hopking left the property to Carrie V. Mitchell in 1309.

Williem E. Stephenson left & 58 3/4-tcre portiecn of the Lend of
Fromise and Eightrap to Elizebeth Hopkins.

In 1852, Lveritt Hughes cold Willism E. Stephe¢nson rperts of the
Lend cof Promise and Lighteap; arounting tc 58 3/ zcres. This
parcel ceme from four different sources.

John irgher
In 1829, John Archer solé bverett hughes z A7 acre secticn of

the Land of Promice, This property c:me to ircher from three
scurces,

l.In 1827, Seruel Worthington conveyed to John itcher a 25C zcre

portion of Lightrop &ané the Land of Fromise.

In 181%, Samuel Gover sold welter Worthington & 250 azcre pert
of Fightrip end the Lznd cf Promise,

In 1208, Samuel Gover acquired f
P 3+
< U

i an Hannah Gover the szme Z5C
acres, conveyed to Hannzh by le 1

2.In 1828, rergeret Gover and others sold 180 &cres of Lightrop

and the Lené of rromise tc John Archer. In 1808, S:zruel Cover
grented the szme property te Henry Tutchton.

In 1797, Semuel Gover purchased fram Gerrerd Gover 273 3/L acres,
perts of the land of Fromise and Eightrep.



Libre Folig
D Z 385 3.In 1817, the heirs of John Stump sold part of Lightrap and the

m

Land of Fromice tc John Archer. This tract was once vert of
Perkin's Valley.

H k229 John Stump bought from Seruel Gover perts of Eightrapp, the
Lend of Fromise and Perkins' Valley. This percel consisted
of 1€ zcres and 26 perches znd wes pert of Semuel Gover's
land

Parker Mitchell

HD 8 395 In 1812, Perker Mitchell lezsed Everett Hughes a two acre pert
of the Land of Promise. Hughes was to construst, within the
next fourteen years, a 16 X 18 two-story house ané fish shed.

2y T 162 In 1808, Ephraim Cover conveyed to Perker i‘itchell thre two
acres of the Land cf Fromise.

HL R 336 In 1805, Semuel Gover csold the two acres to Ephrzim Gover,
This was pert of the trzect that was conveyed from Gerrard to
Samuel Cover,

Sam Cover

HD W 406 Semuel Gover sclé an 18 zcre, 20 perch cection of Eightrapp to
Everett Hughes in 1812,

John Hz1l Hughes

JIG 0 650 In 1800, John Eall Hughes conveyed to Lverett Hughes a 25 acre,
95 perch portion of Eightrapp. This parcel ha¢ thkree possible
origins,

JLG 0 211 l.In 1798, John Fall Hughes purchesed 10 3/4 ecres of iddition

tc Lightrzpp from Henry Stump.

JEKG ) | 58 2.In 179, Thomas and Aquile Giles cold John Eall Hughes a 108%
acrgfportion of Zightrip. This was part of the estzte of Jzcob
Giles, Sr,

JLG K 50 3.In 1790, John Hell Hughes purchaseé from Freeborn Brown.two
plots of Lyetrap totalling 38 acres, three roods ard 1C perchss.

JIG K 469 dn 1790, Freeborn Brown purchesed from Samuel Osborn, trustee
for Thomas Durbin, the seme property.

Secopd pert of the Carrie V. Mitchell property

JeR 137 71 John Macklem conveyed the property tc Carrie V. Mitchell in 1912,



Libre Folio
This part of Eyetrap consisted of 28 acres,three roods and 3L5 perches.,

JAR 137 68 In 1912, John W. Macklem bought 158 acres from Amos H. Hughes and W.
Oliver Hughes, executors for the estate of Amos H. Hughes.

HDG 34 130 In 1848, John Hughes gave to his son, Amos Hughes, 100 acres which included
a part of Eightrap.

HD R 35 1In 1803, John Hughes bought from Isaac Whitaker a five-acre and 38 perch
piece of Eyetrap.

WG 11 104 In 1859, Mary Hughes, widow of Everitt S. Hughes, sold 100 acres to
Ames He. Hughes, including a part of Eyetrap.

HD W 406 Samuel Gover sold a portion of Eightrap, amounting to 18 acres and 20
perches, to Everitt S. Hughes in 1812.

HD T 582 Samuel Gover, in 1808, purchased 25 acres, including parts of Eighteap,
from his mother, Hannah, wife of the late Samuel Gover, Sr.

L9 L57 In 1883, J. Scott Hughes sold 15 3/L acres of Eyetrap to Amos H. Hughes.

£ E

37 397 In 1878, Everitt G. Hughes bought the beforementioned segment of Eyetrap
from Evan J. Hughes. J. Scott was pesibly a son or a brother of Everitt
J. Hughes, for ALJ L9 U457 mentions Everitt G. Hughes as aprevious owner.

ALJ 30 k22 John Hall Hughes sold this part of Eyetrap to Evan J. Hughes in 187L.

HD 5 157 James Hughes mortgaged the property, declared here to be 100 acres, to
Scott Hughes in 1821. This parcel included Eyetrap. Between 1821 ahd
187L it remained in the family, and had been originally given to James
by John He Hughes. It has $hewr possible soutces.

Gover

JIG P $68 John H. Hughes purchased a three-acre, 130 perch tract of land from
Samuel Gover in 1800,

Stump

JIG 0 211 John H. Hughes purchased a 10 3/L-acre section of Eightrapp from Henry
Stump.

Giles

JI1G K 502 In 1796, John H. Hughes purchased 1083 acres of Eightrip from Thomas
Giles, executor for the estate of the late Jacob Giles.
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HA-575
Land of Promise, Steppingstone Mus.
Susquehanna State Park
southwest elevation

B. Deale 11/78
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HA-575
Land of Promise, Gilman Paul property
Steppingstone Mus..
Susquehanna State Park
Detail: main parlor mantel
B. Deale 11/78
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Smokehouse at Land of Promise
Susquehanna State Park
southeast elevation

B. Deale 11/78







HA-575
Barn complex at Land of Promise,
Steppingstone Museum
Susquehanna State Park
B. Deale 11/78






HA-575
Corn Crib at Land of Promise
Susquehanna State Park
northwest elevation
B. Deale 11/78







HA-575
Land of Promise, Steppingstone Mus.
Susguehanna State Park
north facade
B. Deale 11/78







Land of Promise corn crib
Quaker Bottom Road

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod 4/76
Westside
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Land of Promise HA=575
Quaker Bottom Road

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod 4/76
Westside
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Land of Promise Bird Sanctuary HA=575
Quaker Bottom Rd.

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul P enrod 4/76

Southside







Tand of Promise Bird Sanctuary HA-575
Quaker Bottom Rd.

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Fenrod L/76

Eastside
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